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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-12-17 11:38:50 PST
RE FL. SOS

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| iburroughs@legatzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 50028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged matenal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is siriclly prohibited. If you are not the infended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please conlact the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide sclf help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terrms and
conditionsg are subject to change wilhout notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @lagalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, Decamber 17, 2009 1:36 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corperations

suggecr: DERMAPLEX-MD, LLC
.(Name of Limited Liabitity Company}

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feee(s) are subimined forfiting. .

Please return all correspendence concerning this matier 1o the following:’

Tony Burroughs

1 Name o1 Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
- _(Fiiui/Cmilpanj.')

7083 Holiywood Blvd., Suite 180

{Aduress)

Los Angeles, CA 50028
- (Cry/State and Zip Code)

For further information.conceming this matter, please call:

a (323 ) 962-8600

- (Arca Code & Daytime. Telephone Number)

Tony Burroughs
L (Name of Person)

Enclosed ts a check for the following amount:

[(C]$25.00 Filiig Fee- [_]$30.00 Filing Fee &
oo Cenificate of Status

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
'O Box 6327
Taltahasuee, FI. 32314

[]360.00 Filing Fes,
Certificate of Status &
Cemified Copy
(additional eopy is enelosel)

[/1355.00 Filing Fee &
" Certificd Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)

SETREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registrativn Seetion

Division-of Corporations

Ciiflon Building

2661 Exeentive Cemer Cincle
Tullahasses, FL 32301
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ARTHCLES OF AMENDMENT CRETART ar Jn«‘{_
TO RS EE FLORIOA
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

DERMAPLEX-MD, LLC

ot the Limited Liability Company as il nOW 4 ppears 60 ir records)

The Arti¢les of Organization for this Limited Liability Company.were filed on. 08/27/2008 and.assigned
Florida document number LOS00D0082/ 25

This amendment is submitted to amend the folluwing:

A. lfamending name, enter the new name of the limlted [Eahility conmpany here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end wilh he words “imited 1. ldh]LlIy C mnpnny, “the dwlbrm[mn ‘LLC or the abbreviation
“L.LC"

B. .]f.H_ln('.nding'thi:~,rl!gislm'e(i agent- andfor registered office address on our records, enler the name of the new

registered pgent pnd/or the new registered oftice address here:
Name of New Reeistercd Apent: Ni'np ‘; L 7“ j(; i AQc:LerLC-
. . T s - C
New Registered Office Address: qps / .H'J "f 7 en f"(’r'?r'ff S by SO 22
(Lnter Nm it striet add! ‘ess)
Qg bi ~ Flovida __5.3.5/ "?f
{Cins} (Zip Cr)dg)

New Repistered Apent’s Signature, If changing Registered Agent:

Lhereby.accept the appoiniment as registered-agent and ggree.to acrin this-capacity. f further agrecio Comply with
the provisions.of all stemes refative 10 the proper and complete performance of my duzies,.and .l am familiar with and
wecept the obligations.of my position as registered-agent-as provided for in Chapter 608, 5. Or, if this dacument is
bC’mﬁ:ﬁf(’d o merely veflect a change in the registered office :w'rin ess, T lerehy confienn g the Himited Hehifin

company has been noufied in writing of this change.

{erhan;..ng&gistc d"Ageul, Signagary of New lepistered Agenn
David Hovs 065, m om @r »f
Ming Sar Holdwys, LLC

Page l el 2
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I amending the Managers or Mapaging bembers on our records, enter the fitle name. and address of ¢nck Manager
or Managing Member being added or reimmoved from our yecards:

MGR =Manager
MOGRM = Managing Member-
Fitke N Agddress Typeof Aclion
MGEM RAVYIDHAUSOOREE 4051 S W. 47TH AVE., STE 101 & 10T 7] Add
DAaMIE F 'V"!'%:]A_A m Remove
MGRM ALAN COHEN 4051:5:W_ATTHAVE., STE. 101 & 102 (] Add
DAVIE FL 33314 [Z] Remove
'MGRM Nine Siar Holdings, LLC 4051 8. 471h Avo. Sta 101 [} Add
DAVIE Fl 33314 [Jkemove
S, [Jadd
- :] Resove
— [Claad
[Remove
e N, [ Jad
e REmove
D: If amending nny other information, enter chunge(s) here: (drach additional shacs, if necessary.)

~
T B
=T o

. .o ¥ _".—\ — Q Py -—-{"’E

Dawed __[ed L LY , 2009 zZ B

! TE -
! [4402 J )

\?\ \\ ! N m

Signature of a memberor anfhorkeed reprtsentatidd ol u member e ; -

DAVID HAUSDORFF; managing member 2w o
yped ur-prinied namwe of signee %‘% -G‘.D

Poge 2ol 2 or: o
>

Filing Fee: $25.00



